From: Max Budovitch <Max.Budovitch@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 1:18 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Lisa Eilers <Lisa.Eilers@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Gift Reporting per Ethics Ordinance

Hi Steve and Reshma:

This email is to report that a gift was given to and accepted on behalf of the City. The details of the gift
are listed below.

Please advise if there is any additional information with which | can provide you.

Thank you
Max

Date gift was accepted: August 31, 2021
Gift from: Burrito Beach, Home Run Inn
Gift Description:

Burrito Beach
e 110 burritos
e 110 beverages (water, assorted)
e 110 chips and salsa

Home Run Inn
e 110 pizza slices
e 220 chocolate chip cookies
e 110 napkins
e 110 beverages (water, pepsi, diet pepsi, sierra mist)

After taking receipt of the gift, the City provided the meals to CPD personnel at roll call.

> BACP

Max Budovitch | Policy Analyst
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